#### **KEXBY & SCOREBY PARISH COUNCIL**

# Minutes of a meeting of Kexby & Scoreby Parish Council Meeting held in Primrose Bank Tea Rooms on Wednesday 6<sup>th</sup> March 2024 at 7.15pm

Present from Parish:- Cllr Andrew Wilkinson (Chairman), Cllr Anne Longmore, Cllr A Cole, Cllr Kevin Daniels, Cllr A Carrington, Cllr T Marran & Cllr J Mackfall.

In Attendance:- CYC Ward Councillor Mark Warters.

Public Present:- Nil.

#### 1. Apologies for Absence

Clerk – Louise Pink and CYC Ward Councillor Martin Rowley.

## 2. Declaration of Interests

Cllr Mackfall declared an interest in Item 4 – Stopping Up Order, Scoreby Lane.

## 3. Minutes

The council resolved that the minutes of the meeting held on Wednesday 6<sup>th</sup> December 2023 were agreed and signed by the Chairman.

## 4. Matters Arising from the Minutes

Stopping up order – Cllr Mackfall informed the council that he has not had a notification of a date for court hearing to confirm stopping up order so he is considering contacting the Ombudsman. The parish council reiterated that when the council receives a request for comment we will respond as before which was to support the stopping up order. It was discussed the importance of landownership being correctly recorded and that this land was indeed farmed up to 1997.

Remembrance Plague – Cllr Cole confirmed he has had no response from Marie Taylor. Action: Cllr Daniel's to contact Peter Green from Wilberfoss church and also ask the resident near the Church if she can enquire if there are any plagues or names of servicemen in Church.

Kexby graveyard – It was noted that Wilberfoss haven't responded to two emails to confirm discussion at their November Church parish meeting so Cllr Longmore to write a letter for attention at one of their parish meetings.

Website – It was noted amendments have not been completed by Clerk.

# 5. Matters Arising Since the Last Meeting

Stamford Bridge Road Repairs – Cllr Warters to contact East Yorkshire rather than City of York to put signage at Scoreby Lane indicating not a through road between A roads.

Forest plan renewal – It was discussed and decided that when comments are requested the naming of group of woods should not be Hagg woods as Hagg wood is a community woodland and this is not the case for the other two woodlands, will lead to confusion.

Scoreby DMMOs - Church commissioners are owners of land and parish council will await notification re: statutory consultation and as this is usually a 6 week period the parish council may have to bring forward a meeting to meet deadline for response.

Normandy - Discussed and decision made no action required.

Drains - Cllr Daniel's reported that there is current work being done on A1079 main gullies but Cllr Warters said he would send another letter. It was noted that residents on Dauby Lane continue to have issues re Culvert drainage and residents liaising with Yorkshire Water as they own culvert.

# 6. Public Participation

No members of the public were present at the meeting.

## 6A. Exclusion of the Public

N/A

## 7. Plans for Approval and Other Planning Matters

#### 7.1 No new planning applications were received.

## 7.2 The following decisions were decided by CYC received:-

23/02166/FUL Mill House Farm, Hull Road, Kexby, York Two storey side extension and alterations to fenestration following demolition of existing garage. APPROVED.

22/01846/CLU Meadow Bank Farm, Scoreby Lane, Scoreby, York Certificate of lawful development for use of land as screening bund. WITHDRAWN.

#### 7.3. No applications were discussed in between meetings, via email.

#### **7.4. Any other planning matters** – Nothing noted.

#### 8. Clerk's Report

Nothing noted.

### 9. Correspondence

All correspondence issued via email.

As Clerk not present PC listed these from memory so no dates re communication.

Schoolchild in accident on A1079 after getting of school bus. Discussed were impressed how quickly bus company changed where children alight and disembark so children don't have to cross A1079. It was confirmed lights at bus stop previously installed are in working order.

Elvington Lane/York Road - Cllr Longmore reported that Elvington PC have minuted information in this correspondence is not correct. Cllr Daniels reported the issue with road naming Hull Road and York Road on A1079 also needs to be resolved.

## 10. Financial Matters

10.1. The Clerk submitted the following accounts for payment by BACS:-

L Pink Clerk's Salary £186.98 L Pink Expenses NIL

The accounts listed for payment were accepted and made by the clerk by BACS.

- 1.2. No accounts were submitted and approved for payment by cheque.
- 10.3. The following invoice was received after the production of the agenda and after discussion was agreed for payment:-

HMRC Tax & NI £133.80 BACS

- 10.4. No income was received.
- 10.5. Any other urgent request submitted to the meeting Nothing noted.

## 11. Reports from Ward Councillors

Discussed new chief Constable recently appointed.

Recycling: green bins still being emptied but this is a service that will soon incur a charge. Advised to read letters carefully as will state if bins will be removed from properties and how to inform COY if resident doesn't want green bin collection.

Discussed that MP hasn't had any contact with parish and that emails although confirmed by office are not being responded to.

## 12. Reports from Parish Councillors

Scoreby Lane drains - Discussed and Cllr Carrington to contact York City Council to inform them re flooding on Scoreby Lane that is caused by blocked drains.

Discussed that Savills are no longer land agents for Church Commissioners.

### 13. Items for Next Agenda

Nothing noted.

### 14. To note the Next Meeting Date

It was noted that the next meeting date twill be on same night as the AGM. Clerk to confirm this date and make sure date chosen not same as other meetings in ward so Cllr Waters can attend.